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REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET o 2 ;’g

{Please type or print. File original p/us 1 copy with CLK.) o f” ‘? M

E PN s o

Date: 12/5/2012 DocketNo.: |12030¢ —Tx %‘rﬁ N

|| 1. From Division / Staff: Office Of Telecommunications/Toni Earnhart - o f T

- iy ‘.. "'-"‘;’

2.0PR: | Toni Eamhart, TEL L7~ — &
3.0CR: |[GCO

4. Suggested Docket Title: | Request for cancellation of Certificate of Necessity No. 8447 by Broadband
Communities of Florida, Inc., effective December 4, 2012.

5. Program/Module/Submodule Assignment: B-1.F

6. Suggested Docket Mail List,

a. Provide NAMES/ACRONYMS, if registered company. | [] Provided as an Attachment

Company Code, | Parties .
if applicable: (include address, if different from MCD): | Representatives (name and address):

TX762

b. Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others. {match representatives to companies)

Company Code, | Interested persons, if any,
if applicable: (include address, if different from MCD): | Representatives (name and address):

7. Check one: X Supporting Documentation Attached | [] To be provided with Recommendation

Comments: Documentation Attached
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BROADBAND COMMUNITIES OF FLORIDA, INC.
7 Fredon Marksboro Road
Newton, New Jersey 07860
Phone (732) 634-3700
Fax (732) 875-1250
wim@wimesg.com

November 28, 2012

By email to contact@psc.state.fl.us and fax to 1-800-511-0809
Florida Public Service Commission

Capital Circle Office Center

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Broadband Communities of Florida, Inc.; TX762-11-0-P

Dear Sirs:

Please cancel the telecommunications certificate/registration for Broadband
Communities of Florida, Inc. effective immediately. The company is not and has not
been actively engaged in the telecommunications business.

Sincerely,

W. James Mac Naughton. President
WIM:ndg
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Toni Earnhart

From: W. James Mac Naughton <wjm@wjmesg.com>
Sent: Monday, December 03, 2012 3:24 PM

To: Toni Earnhart

Subject: Re: Broadband Communities of Florida, Inc,
Attachments: FL.PSC.11.28.12.pdf

Importance: High

On Dec 3, 2012, at 3:17 PM, Toni Earnhart wrote:

> Mr. Mac Naughton,

>

> | was forwarded Broadband's request for cancellation of its

> telecommunications certificate.

>

> | believe there may have been an attachment that was separated from
> the originally email that made its way to my desk.

>

> Can you please resend the attachment to my attention so | may use it
> to establish a cancellation docket.

>

> Also note that the 2012 RAF payment forms are being mailed in a few
> weeks. Please make sure the company pays the 2012 RAF before its due
> date so that | can complete the processing of their voluntary

> cancellation request.

>

> Call or email if you have any questions.

>

> Toni Joy Earnhart, Regulatory Analyst Florida Public Service

> Commission Office of Telecommunications

> 2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

> Tallahassee, FL 32399

> Phone 850-413-6532

> Fax 850-413-6533

>

> Correspondence from Broadband Communities of Florida, inc., requesting
> cancellation of certificate.

>

> Please forward.

>

> Angie

> From: W. James Mac Naughton [mailto:wim@wimesq.com]
> Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2012 5:31 PM

> To: Consumer Contact
> Subject: Broadband Communities of Florids, Inc.
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Toni Earnhart
m

From: Toni Earnhart

Sent: Tuesday, December 04, 2012 10:53 AM

To: wim@wjmesg.com

Subject: FW: 2011 RAF P&l as well as the 2012 minimum RAF of $600 due for a voluntary
cancellation in good standing

Attachments: x762-11-0-p-2.pdf

Importance: High

Mr. Mac Naughton,

Thank you for copying me on your request for voluntary cancellation. | will be opening a cancellation request docket
this week.

As a due diligence review, | noticed that there was an outstanding penalty and interest (P&} due for the 2011 RAFand |
have copied you on the letter mailed with the amount due. The 2012 RAF forms will be mailed out in mid-December as
well. In having no customers, the minimum due would be $600.

In order to cancel a company in good standing, all outstanding RAF payments, penalties and interest must be
current. The 2012 RAF is due January 30" in 2013, however, you can pay it earlier along with the 2011 P&I which will
allow me to complete the cancellation process immediately. Otherwise, | have to wait until the Broadband’s RAF
account is paid in full.

if you have any gquestions, please feel free to contact me.
Take Care,

Toni Joy Earnhart, Regulatory Analyst
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Telecommunications

2540 Shumard Oak Bivd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399

Phone 850-413-6532

Fax 850-413-6533

From: Toni Earnhart

Sent: Tuesday, December 04, 2012 10:46 AM

To: Toni Earmhart

Subject: 2011 RAF P&I as well as the 2012 minimum RAF of $600 due for a voluntary cancellation in goodstanding

On Dec 3, 2012, at 3:17 PM, Toni Earnhart wrote:

> Mr. Mac Naughton,

> .

> | was forwarded Broadband's request for cancellation of its

> telecommunications certificate.

>

> | believe there may have been an attachment that was separated from

1



> the originally email that made its way to my desk.

>

> Can you please resend the attachment to my attention so | may use it
> to establish a cancellation docket,

>

> Also note that the 2012 RAF payment forms are being mailed in a few
> weeks. Please make sure the company pays the 2012 RAF before its due
> date so that | can complete the processing of their voluntary

> cancellation request.

>

> Call or email if you have any questions.

>

> Toni Joy Earnhart, Regulatory Analyst Florida Public Service

> Commission Office of Telecommunications

> 2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

> Tallahassee, FL 32399

> Phone 850-413-6532

> Fax 850-413-6533

>

> Correspondence from Broadband Communities of Florida, Inc., requesting
> cancellation of certificate.

>

> Please forward.

>

> Angie

> From: W. James Mac Naughton [mailto:wim@wimesg.com]
> Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2012 5:31 PM

> To: Consumer Contact

> Subject: Broadband Communities of Florida, Inc.

>

> Please see attached

>

W. James Mac Naughton
7 Fredon Marksboro Road
Newton, NJ 07860
732-213-8180 (direct)
732-634-3700 (office)
732-875-1250 (fax)
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COMPANY IDENTIFICATION
Printed on 12/04/2012 at 10:56:25 by TJE

Complete Name: Broadband Communities of Florida, Inc.

Mailing Name: Broadband Communities of Florida, Inc.
Company Code: TX762 FEID Number: 20-0484020

COMPANY INFORMATION

[

Address Line 1l: 1404 Overbrook Drive

Address Line 2:

City: Ormond Beach State: FL Zip Code: 32174~3937
Reg. Date: 03/17/2004 Inactive Date:

Transfered To:

Trans. From:

Certificate 1: 8447 Certificate 2:
Corporate Type: Corporation
Service 1: CLX -~ Competitive Local Exchange

Service 2:

Service 3:

Service 4:

Class (WAW):

Phone Count:

County 1: County 2:
County 3: County 4:
Bankruptcy: No




COMPANY IDENTIFICATION
Printed on 12/04/2012 at 10:55:45 by TJE

Complete Name: Broadband Communities of Florida, Inc.

Mailing Name: Broadband Communities of Florida, Inc.
Company Code: TX762 FEID Number: 20-0484020

MAILING INFORMATION

Attention: Mr. W. James Mac Naughton
Address Line 1: 7 Fredon Marksboro Road
Address Line 2:

City: Newton State: NJ Zip Code: 07860~5013
E-mail Address: win@wjmesqg.com

Web Address: http://www.broadbandcommunities.com

Liaison 1: W. James Mac Naughton Liaison 2: Thomas Cannon

Title: President Title: Vice President

Phone: {732) 634-3700 Pheone: {386) 871-3300

E-mail: wim@wimesq.con E-mail: TCannon@frontdoornet.com
Fax 1: (732) 875-1250 Fax 2: (386) 672-4702

County:



http:http://www.broadbandcommunities.com
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